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Daar ¥r. Purvest

Thie is in response to your recent inguiry as to the agrd‘visiam
nade in the test programs ab the Atomlc Energy Cousissicnts
Iniwetok Proving Greound,

sxtensive provision has been made for the measurement of weapons
effects on structures and nsterials of varicus kinda, A najor
srojest 13 being carried out to supplenent datz alresdy ebtained
from othsy ateaie blazts. The instrumentation has been arranged
gpecifically to previde data for the development of sdequale
dasign criteris of interest to architeqts. -

1 m sorry that I cannot give you wore inforuation at thin time,
but went to assure you that this prodlem has been given careful
attention in planning the test program, snd that evary sffort
will be made to aske the information svellabls to the Civil
Defonse Adnimistration as rapidly as possible after its amelysls.
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Because of the nide interest in this work, the Comnission is
issulng the mttached precs release relative te the tests.

Sincerely yours,

¥, e Doyer
General Manager
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